

# Safer Stockton Partnership

A meeting of Safer Stockton Partnership was held on Tuesday, 16th May, 2017.

**Present:** Cllr Steve Nelson (Chair), Cllr Jim Beall, John Bentley, (Safe in Tees Valley), Gilly Marshall (Thirteen), Kerry Anderson (SBC – Public Health), Steve Hume (SBC – Children Services), Craig Willows (SBC – CFYA), Claire Sills (SBC Community Safety) David Morton (SBC – Public Health), Sarah Wilson (Office of the PCC), Marc Anderson, Alastair Simpson (Cleveland Police), Tanya Evans (Youth Offending Team), Sharon Barnett (NPS Stockton), Robin Bonas (DTV CRC) and Steve Rose (Catalyst).

**Officers:** Peter Bell (SBC)

**Also in attendance:** Andy Richmond, Jo Duffey, Matt Murphy-King (Cleveland Police) Peter Constantine (NE GAIN), Steve Knight (GLAA).

**Apologies:** Jamie McCann, Miriam Sigsworth and Dave Willingham.

## **1 Introductions / Apologies**

Introductions and apologies for absence were given.

## **2 Declarations of Interest**

There were no declarations of interest.

## **3 Minutes**

Consideration was given to the minutes of the meeting held on 4 April 2017.

AGREED that the minutes be approved.

## **4 Matters Arising**

There were no matters arising.

## **5 Any Other Business - identification only**

There was no further business identified.

## **6a Minutes of the Youth Offending Team Management Board**

Members were presented with the minutes of the Youth Offending Team Management Board held on 2 May 2017.

AGREED that the minutes be noted.

## **6b Minutes of Children's Safeguarding Board**

Members were presented with the minutes of the Children's Safeguarding Board held on 16 March 2017.

AGREED that the minutes be noted.

## **6c Minutes of the Adult Safeguarding Board**

Members were presented with the minutes of the Adult Safeguarding Board held on 3 March 2017.

AGREED that the minutes be noted.

## **7 Serious Organised Crime Update - Restricted**

Members received presentations on the following areas:-

- Stockton Serious and Organised Crime Group
- Local Profile Update
- SOC Action
- GAIN (Government Agency Intelligence Network)
- Cyber Crime
- Gang Masters Licensing Authority (GLAA)
- Human Trafficking / Modern Slavery

Members noted any actions that had arisen from the presentations.

AGREED that the presentations and following confidential in-depth discussion be noted.

## **8 Recorded Crime and Disorder - Restricted**

Members were presented with a report on recorded crime and anti-social behaviour incidents in Stockton Borough.

AGREED that the report be noted.

## **9 Community Safety Plan Q4**

Targets with a brief overview from the Community Safety Plan Q4 April 2016 were presented to the Partnership.

AGREED that the Community Safety Plan Q4 April 2016 be noted.

## **10 YOT Q4**

Members were presented with the Stockton on Tees YOT Data Summary April 2016 - Mar 2017 – Q4.

AGREED that the Stockton on Tees YOT Data Summary April 2016 - Mar 2017 – Q4 be noted.

## **11 DAAT Q4**

Members were presented with the DAAT Q4 report.

AGREED that the DAAT Q4 report be noted.

**12 Review of the Community Safety Plan 2015 - 2017**

Members were presented with the updated Community Safety Plan 2015 – 2017.

AGREED that the Community Safety Plan 2015 – 2017 be noted.

**13 Community Safety Plan 2017-2020 Update**

Members were presented with an updated draft version of the Plan and asked to pass any further comments to Claire Sills ([Claire.Sills@Stockton.gov.uk](mailto:Claire.Sills@Stockton.gov.uk) )

AGREED that that the latest version of the Community Safety Plan 2017-20 be noted.

**14 Community Safety Consultation Comments - Restricted**

At the last meeting a paper was submitted summarising the results of the online Community Safety consultation that took place in March 2017.

This consultation gave residents, workers and visitors to Stockton the opportunity to have their say regarding the priorities that the Partnership was considering for the new Community Safety Plan.

Following a discussion regarding the results, Members requested further details regarding the comments section that had been submitted by respondents.

AGREED that the sections relating to the comments be noted.

**15 Reports back : (a) Local Strategic Partnership; (b) Adult Wellbeing Partnership; (c) Children and Young People's Partnership**

There were no reports back.

**16 Date and time of next meeting : Tuesday, 11 July 2017 at 9.30am**

AGREED that the date and time of the next meeting be noted.